

Planning Committee Meeting Minutes

June 20th, 2017

Present: Lani Forbes, Stacy Keller, Tim Mckay

Property clean up on Townsend's site is continuing.

Reviewing ordinance violations

Checking ordinance regarding vending on Main St or in Village.

Act51- funding to non-motorized roadways

Talked about repairing or sidewalks

Tim Mckay will be checking of Act 51- fund available.

Alley behind the Post office, to the end, is on partial private property

Meeting adjourned at 7:40pm